



Robert E. Glenn

Counsel

Martinsburg Office

310 West Burke Street

Martinsburg, WV 25402

(O): 304.260.4957

(F): 304.263.7110

rglenn@jacksonkelly.com

Robert Glenn is Counsel in the Business Law practice group as well as the Construction Industry Group, focusing primarily in real estate. He practices out of the Firm's office in Martinsburg, West Virginia.

Rob has more than 30 years' experience practicing real estate law. His favorite part of his practice is structuring real estate transactions – to Rob, it's like fitting together the pieces of a complicated puzzle.

His focus areas include real estate finance, involving construction, interim and permanent financing on all types of commercial real estate projects locally, regionally, and nationally; the purchase and sale of commercial real estate; commercial leasing; real estate construction/development issues; letters of intent; opinion letters; ground leasing; and secured creditor bankruptcy matters. Rob has represented local and national real estate owners, developers and investors, life insurance companies, and other financial institutions. He also has substantial experience with workouts, foreclosures and related litigation, and has lectured on the subject.

Rob received a Bachelor of Arts degree in political science from The George Washington University. He received his law degree from Washington College of Law, American University. In his spare time, he enjoys hiking, especially in the Shenandoah National Park.

Awards

- Martindale-Hubbell: AV Preeminent Rating
- Top Lawyer, Real Estate, Washingtonian Magazine
- Selected by his peers for inclusion in *The Best Lawyers in America*® for Real Estate Law (2007-2022)

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2008-Present)
- Holland & Knight LLP, Partner (1993-2008)
- Dunnells, Duvall, Bennett and Porter, Associate (1988-1993)
- Glassie, Pewett, Dudley & Shanks, Associate (1986-1988)

Practices

- Bankruptcy
- Business Law
- Commercial Restructuring

- Construction Law
- Mergers & Acquisitions
- Real Estate

Industries

- Banking
- Construction

Education

- American University Washington College of Law (J.D., *cum laude*, 1986)
- The George Washington University (B.A. in Political Science, *with honors*, 1982)

Admissions

- West Virginia (2008)
- Virginia (1998)
- District of Columbia (1988)
- Maryland (1987)
- U.S. District Court, District of Columbia (1992)
- U.S. District Court, Maryland (1991)

Community

- President, Jefferson County Farmland Protection Board
- Board of Directors, Rolling Ridge Study Retreat Center
- Board of Directors, Rolling Ridge Foundation